
Horace Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, August 9, 2022 – 6:00 pm

Fire Hall Event Center – 413 Main Street, Horace, North Dakota

1. Declare Quorum

2. Regular Agenda

3. Approve the July 26, 2022, Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

4. Southdale Farms 7th Addition| Jace Hellman, Community Development Director
a. Plat

i. Public Hearing
ii. Discussion & Action

b. Rezone
i. Public Hearing
ii. Discussion & Action 

5. Adjournment

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda August 9, 2022



HORACE PLANNING and ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
July 26, 2022 | 6 p.m.

Horace Fire Hall Event Center | 413 Main Street, Horace ND 58047

Present: Russell Sahr, Amy Beaton, Julie Hochhalter, Doug Wendel, Jace Hellman, Naomi Burkland (City Council) 
and Sarah Veit (City Council)

Chair Sahr called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Agenda Item 1: Declare Quorum

Agenda Item 2: Regular Agenda
Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to approve. Seconded by Commissioner Beaton. All in favor, none opposed. 
Motion carried.

Agenda Item 3: Approve the June 28, 2022, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Wendel motioned to approve the minutes from June 28, 2022. Seconded by Commissioner 
Hochhalter. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Agenda Item 4: Dairy Queen – Sign Variance | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director
Mr. Hellman presented the proposed plan set for Dairy Queen’s signage. Mr. Hellman explained that Horace City 
Code allows two feet of sign area for every one foot of building frontage along public right-of-way, which is why the 
application was in front of the commission. Mr. Hellman explained Current City Code would only allow approximately 
49 square feet for total area signage as the building only has 24.5 feet of frontage along public right-of-way. The 
applicant’s proposal is for approximately 248 square feet of total sign area.

Chairman Sahr opened the public hearing at 6:08, no testimony was received.

Commissioner Beaton motioned to recommend approval of the Sign Variance for Dairy Queen. Seconded by 
Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Agenda Item 5: Wangler Addition – Plat | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director.
Mr. Hellman presented the application to the Commission. Mr. Hellman explained that the Wangler Addition is a 
one lot subdivision in order to fix a lot that was originally created as an auditor lot. The property’s zoning will remain 
Ag. Mr. Hellman explained that this lot will be used as the applicant’s primary residence, and that any further 
development will be subject to City review.

Chairman Sahr opened the public hearing 6:13. Several neighbors were present and were generally curious about 
what the application entailed; none were opposed to the Plat.

Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to recommend approval of the Wangler Addition Plat. Seconded by 
Commissioner Wendel. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Agenda Item 5: Adjournment at 6:21 p.m.

The next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting is scheduled for August 9, 2022 at 6 p.m.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            



 CITY OF HORACE: 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Horace Commission Staff Report  
  

Entitlements Requested: Subdivision Zone Change Design Review Conditional Use Variance Lot Spilt Other 

Title:  Southdale Farms 7th Addition  Application Number: CD-2022-19 

Date: 08/09/2022 Staff Contact:  Jace Hellman 

Owner(s)/Applicant:  New Horizon Homes LLC Applicant Contact: CM@drgteam.com 

Purpose 

New Horizon Homes LLC requests to subdivide approximately 10.95 acres into two (2) lots. Additionally, the 
applicant requests to rezone the approximately 10.95-acre development from its current zoning district 
classification of A (Agriculture) to C-2 (Town Center Commercial). 

Statement of Fact 

Parcel Number(s): A portion of 15020010001107 

Future Land Use Map Classification: The property is currently designated as Mixed Use 

Existing Land Use: Undeveloped agricultural land 

Current Zoning: A (Agriculture) 

Proposed Zoning: C-2 (Town Center Commercial) 

Development Area: 10.95 acre 

Adjacent Zoning Districts: North: A (Agriculture); East:  A (Agriculture); South:  C-2 (Town Center 
Commercial); West:  PF (Public Facility) and R-E (Residential Estates) 

Adjacent Street(s): North: 65th Avenue South (Future Extension); East: County Road 17; 
South: Christianson Blvd; West: 68th Street South (Proposed with 
Southdale 4th Addition) 

Internal Street(s): No internal streets are proposed at this time.  

Adjacent Bike/Pedestrian Facilities: A series of multi-use pathways have been proposed within Southdale 
4th Addition directly east of this development. 

Adjacent Parks: East: Approximately 1408 feet away (Lot 2 BlK 1 Southdale Farms 2nd 
Addition); Southeast:  Approximately 851 feet away (Lot 31 BlK 5 
Southdale Farms 3rd Addition) 

Land Dedication Requirements: Per the Park District Recommendation Letter, the plat requires 0.55 
acres of land dedication, however due to prior dedications the 
developer has a land dedication credit of 4.14 acres from prior 
dedications. The Park District is recommended that no dedication be 
required and the credit be reduced to 3.59 acres. 



2 

 

 

 

 

Attachments  

1. Rezone Application 

2. Plat Application 

3. Southdale Farms 7th Plat 

4. Park District Recommendation 

5. Title Opinion 

6. Future Land Use Map Amendment 11.15.2022 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

The proposed application is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. A Future Land Use Map Amendment for 
this area was approved in November of 2021. The proposed amendment changed the designation of this area 
from Urban to Mixed Use. The applicants request of C-2 is considered consistent with the Future Land Use 
Map.  

Discussion and Observation 

The Comprehensive Plan’s Existing and Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Facility Plan indicates the proposed 
shared use path along CR-17. Staff would recommend that a shared use path be required to be installed along 
the proposed site’s frontage on CR-17 in conjunction with the development of the proposed plat. 
 
Staff does have concern regarding the potential strain on the Christianson Boulevard and County Road 17 
Intersection that may result from the number of additional vehicle trips that may be produced by this 
commercial development in addition to the previously approved residential developments to the south and 
east. A traffic Impact Study has not been provided with this application as it is not practical until future 
conceptual site layouts and users have been identified. Traffic Impact Studies should be required for any 
proposed development within the boundary of this plat. 

Recommendation 

To accept the findings and recommendations of the staff report and recommend approval of the Rezone and 
Plat for Southdale Farms 7th Addition to the City Council subject to the following condition(s) of approval:  
 

1. A Shared Use Pathway shall be constructed along CR-17 in conjunction with the development of the 
proposed plat. 

2. Traffic Impact Studies shall be required for future development within the boundary of this plat. 
  



Chris
Text Box
N/A





7th







7070

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

7560

Existing 7 Foot Wide County
Road Easement Doc#215093

60

Existing 15 Foot Wide City of Horace Sewer
Easement Doc#152256975'

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

N
W

1/
4

70

Existing 60 Foot Wide County Road Easement Doc#313982
60

Existing 10 Foot Wide Northwestern Bell Telephone Company

Easement Doc#411268 & 528637

Existing 15 Foot Wide City of Horace Sewer
Easement Doc#152256975'

Existing 10 Foot Wide Northwestern Bell Telephone Company

Easement Doc#411268 & 528637

Existing 60 Foot Wide County Road
Easement Doc#313981

100'
Existing 10 Foot Wide Cass County Electric Company

Easement Doc#1610514

Existing 10 Foot Wide Cass County Electric Company
Easement Doc#1610514

25

25

25

70

70

70

70
MULTI-USE PATH

MULTI-USE PATH

70

70

70

70

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 1

7

N 88°31'03" E  171.13

S 54°54'31" E

115.78

S 
02

°0
5'

21
" E

70
.0

1

S 
01

°2
8'

57
" E

  7
34

.7
0

L=319.17 R=500.00 Δ=36°34'26"

L=54.39
R=400.00

Δ=7°47'25"

S 86°53'23" W  597.98

N 87°54'39" E  528.73

18
3.

06
55

3.
77 56

3.
05

38
5.

47

N
 0

1°
28

'5
7"

 W
  7

36
.8

3

75.00 96.13

10 FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT

10 FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT

293,591 SF
6.74 AC

128,332 SF
2.95 AC

NW CORNER SOUTHDALE FARMS FOURTH ADDITION

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

SO
U

TH
DA

LE
 F

AR
M

S 
FO

U
RT

H 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

SW
 C

O
RN

ER
 S

O
U

TH
DA

LE
 F

AR
M

S 
FO

U
RT

H 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

NORTHERLY LINE OF SOUTHDALE
FARMS THIRD ADDITION

NW CORNER SOUTHDALE
FARMS THIRD ADDISON

POINT OF BEGINNING

N
 0

1°
28

'5
7"

 W
  8

35
.1

9

100'

75

75

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  9

48
.5

2

WESTERLY EXTENSION OF SOUTH LINE OF
65th AVENUE SOUTH POINT OF BEGINNING

CITY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL
Approved by the Horace City Engineer this  _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________________
James Dahlman, City Engineer

HORACE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION APPROVAL
This plat in the City of Horace is hereby approved this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________
Russell Sahr, Chairman

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said County and
State, personally appeared James Dahlman, City Engineer, known to me to be the person who is described in
and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as City
Engineer for the City of Horace.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota

County of Cass
SS

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said County and State,
personally appeared Russell Sahr, Chairman, Horace Planning and Zoning Commission, known to me to be the person
who is described in and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same on
behalf of the Horace Planning and Zoning Commission.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota

County of Cass
SS

CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL
This plat in the City of Horace is hereby approved this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

_____________________________________
Kory Peterson, Mayor

Attest: _______________________________
              Brenton Holper, City Auditor

On this ______day of ____________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said County and State,
personally appeared Kory Peterson, Mayor, known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed the
within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same on behalf of the City of Horace.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota

County of Cass
SS

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that we are the Owners of the land described in the plat of “SOUTHDALE FARMS SEVENTH ADDITION” to the City of Horace, Cass
County, North Dakota; That we have caused it to be platted into 2 Lots and 1 Block as shown by said plat and Certificate of  Shawn M. Thomasson, Registered
Professional Land Surveyor, and that the description as shown in the Certificate of the Registered Professional Land Surveyor is correct.
We hereby dedicate the streets, and utility easements as shown on said plat to the public for public use.

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public
within and for said County and State,  personally appeared Kevin Christianson,
President, New Horizon Homes, LLC, known to me to be the person who is
described in and who executed the within instrument and acknowledged to me
that he executed the same on behalf of New Horizon Homes, LLC.

_________________________
Notary Public

State of North Dakota

County of Cass
SS

OWNER: New Horizon Homes, LLC

      _____________________________________
By:  Kevin Christianson, President

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Shawn M. Thomasson, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is the Registered Professional Land Surveyor who prepared and
made the attached plat of “SOUTHDALE FARMS SEVENTH ADDITION” to the City of Horace, those portions of the Northwest Quarter
of Section 8, Township 138 North, Range 49 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Cass County, North Dakota; that said plat is a true
and correct representation of the survey thereof; that all distances are correctly shown on said plat; that said monuments have been
placed or will be placed in the ground as indicated for the guidance of future surveys, and that said Addition is described as follows,
to-wit:

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public
within and for said County and State, personally

State of __________________

County of ________________
SS

MORTGAGEE: First International Bank & Trust

      _____________________________________

By:  ________________________, ____________________

JSZ 7/15/22 0D1.127468_V_PROP_N1-PLAT SOUTHDALE 7TH.dwg

R

PREPARED BY:

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 100 200 LEGEND
5/8" x 18" LONG REBAR, MONUMENT SET OR

5/8" DIAMETER REBAR FOUND

EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LINE

TO BE SET, CAP MARKED BY LIC. NO. LS-6703
Bearings are derived from Cass

County ground NAD 83 (2011) North
Dakota South Zone, Combination

Factor (cf) = 1.0001125127
 (International Feet)

R

CITY ATTORNEY'S APPROVAL
I hereby certify that proper evidence of title has been examined by me and I approve the plat as to form and execution this

_______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________________
Lukas W. Croaker, City Attorney

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said County and State,
personally appeared Lukas W. Croaker, City Attorney, known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed
the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as City Attorney of the City of Horace.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota

County of Cass
SS

SECTION LINE

That part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 8, Township 138 North, Range 49 West, Cass County, North Dakota
described as follows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of SOUTHDALE FARMS FOURTH ADDITION, a duly recorded plat on file and of
record in the Office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota; thence South 02 degrees 05 minutes 21
seconds East, plat bearing, along the westerly line of said SOUTHDALE FARMS FOURTH ADDITION, 70.01 feet to the
point of beginning; thence South 86 degrees 53 minutes 23 seconds West, along the westerly extension of the south
line of 65th Avenue South, a dedicated street in said SOUTHDALE FARMS FOURTH ADDITION, 597.98 feet to the west
line of said Northwest Quarter; thence South 01 degree 28 minutes 57 seconds East, along said west line, 734.70
feet to the northwest corner of SOUTHDALE FARMS THIRD ADDITION, a duly recorded plat on file and of record in
the Office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota; thence North 88 degrees 31 minutes 03 seconds East,
along the northerly line of said SOUTHDALE FARMS THIRD ADDITION, 171.13 feet; thence southeasterly along the
northerly line of said SOUTHDALE FARMS THIRD ADDITION and along a tangential curve and concave to the south
having a radius of 500.00 feet and a central angle of 36 degrees 34 minutes 26 seconds a distance of 319.17 feet;
thence South 54 degrees 54 minutes 31 seconds East, along the northerly line of said SOUTHDALE FARMS THIRD
ADDITION, 115.78 feet; thence southeasterly along the northerly line of said SOUTHDALE FARMS THIRD ADDITION
and along a tangential curve concave to the northeast having a radius of 400.00 feet and a central angle of 7 degrees
47 minutes 25 seconds a distance of 54.39 feet to the southwest corner of said SOUTHDALE FARMS FOURTH
ADDITION; thence North 02 degrees 05 minutes 21 seconds West, along the west line of said SOUTHDALE FARMS
FOURTH ADDITION, 948.52 feet to the point of beginning.

Said parcel contains 10.95 acres of land, more or less and is subject to all easements, restrictions, reservations and
rights of way of record, if any.

 ___________________________________________________
 Shawn M. Thomasson, Registered Professional Land Surveyor
  North Dakota License Number LS-5900

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and
for said County and State, personally appeared  Shawn M. Thomasson, Registered
Professional Land Surveyor, known to me to be the person who is described in and who
executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

_________________________
Notary Public

State of North Dakota

County of Cass
SS

On this ______day of ____________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said County and State,
personally appeared  Brenton Holper, City Auditor, known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed
the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same on behalf of the City of Horace.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota

County of Cass
SS

AN UNPLATTED PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 138 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

appeared _____________________________, ____________________________,
First International Bank & Trust, known to me to be the person who is described in
and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she
executed the same on behalf of First International Bank & Trust.

_________________________
Notary Public



From: Wade Frank <wade@horaceparks.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:46 AM 

To: Brenton Holper; James Dahlman 

Cc: Justin Germundson; Justin Germundson; Chris Mack 

Subject: Southdale Farms 7th Addition Park Dedication 

 

 

Brent, 

 

At our June 27th Park Board meeting Chris Mack presented Southdale Farms 7th Addition. The Plat will 

require 0.55 acres of land dedication. As you know, the developer has land dedication credit from prior 

dedications and it is currently at 4.14 acres. Therefore, no dedication is required and the credit will be 

reduced to 3.59 acres. 

 

Please accept this email as concurrence from the Park Board that Southdale Farms 7th Addition has met 

the requirements related to park land dedication. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Wade Frank 

President  

Horace Park Board  

 

 



Wheeler McCartney, PC
Attorneys and Counselors at Law

Lisa J. Wheeler
Dane McCartney

dane@thetitlecompany.com
Post Office Box 2194

Fargo, North Dakota 58108-2194
(701)232-2653

Fax (701)232-7340

Title Opinion 263733

July 7, 2022

City of Horace
PO Box 99
Horace, ND  58047

RE: CASS COUNTY ABSTRACT NO. 40456
PRELIMINARY OPINION

Pursuant to your request, I have examined Abstract of Title No. 40456 which consists of 170
entries and which has been certified to June 24, 2022 at 6:59 a.m., covering the following
described real estate:

The Northwest Quarter of Section Eight, in Township One Hundred Thirty-eight North of
Range Forty-nine West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, situate in the County of Cass and the
State of North Dakota; AND The West Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section Eight, in
Township One Hundred Thirty-eight North of Range Forty-nine West of the Fifth Principal
Meridian, situate in the County of Cass and the State of North Dakota, LESS Lots One and
Two, in Block One, of North Ridge Subdivision of a part of the West Half of the Northeast
Quarter of said Section Eight; and LESS the East 40 feet of the North 1,165 feet of the West
Half of the Northeast Quarter of said Section Eight; EXCEPTING THEREFROM all those
portions platted as Southdale Farms Second Addition to the City of Horace, Southdale Farms
Third Addition to the City of Horace and Southdale Farms Fourth Addition to the City of
Horace, situate in the County of Cass and the State of North Dakota; AND ALSO EXCEPTING
THEREFROM the following described tract: That part of the Southeast Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of said Section Eight that lies Southeasterly of the Southeasterly right of
way of 66th Street South, a duly dedicated street on the plat of Southdale Farms Second
Addition to the City of Horace, Cass County, North Dakota.

From my examination, I am of the opinion that record title to said property is in the name of
New Horizon Homes, LLC, a North Dakota limited liability company, and subject to the
following liens, defects, and exceptions:

1. I have not examined any court actions involved in this title and to the extent the same
exist, their regularity is presumed.



Title Opinion 263733

2. This opinion does not cover oil, gas, and other minerals which have been severed from
the surface by conveyances to third parties or reserved by prior grantors in the chain of
title.

3. Right of Way Easement granted to Northwestern Bell Telephone Company recorded
October 17, 1966 at 9:08 a.m. in Book O-4 of Misc., page 635 as document #411268.

4. Right of Way Easement granted to Northwestern Bell Telephone Company recorded
November 29, 1977 at 8:13 a.m. in Book Q-7 of Misc,. page 369 as document
#528637.

5. Permanent Easement (Utility) granted to Cass County Electric Cooperative, Inc.
recorded October 29, 2020 at 12:12 p.m. as document #1610514.

6. Easements and other matters as shown on the recorded Plat of Southdale Farms Third
Addition recorded April 9, 2021 at 10:38 a.m. as document #1628490.

7. Right of Way Deed granted to Cass County, North Dakota recorded September 24,
1907 at 11:30 a.m. in Book 86 of Deeds, page 41 as document #48604; and Quit Claim
Deed granted to Southeast Cass Water Resource District recorded July 16, 2009 at
8:00 a.m. as document #1270299.

8. County Road Easement granted to Cass County, North Dakota recorded July 28, 1938
at 1:08 p.m. in Book N-1 of Misc., page 9 as document #215093.

9. County Road Easement granted to Cass County, North Dakota recorded April 22, 1954
at 11:13 a.m. in Book K-2 of Misc., page 444 as document #313982.

10. Right of Way Easement granted to Northwestern Bell Telephone Company recorded
October 17, 1966 at 9:08 a.m. in Book O-4 of Misc., page 635 as document #411268.

11. Right of Way Easement granted to Northwestern Bell Telephone Company recorded
October 7, 1970 at 8:08 a.m. in Book K-5 of Misc., page 240 as document #443439.

12. Right of Way Easement granted to Northwestern Bell Telephone Company recorded
October 25, 1988 at 2:17 p.m. as document #694296.

13. Permanent Easement granted to the City of Horace recorded September 8, 2017 at
8:00 a.m. as document #1520041.

14. Permanent Easement granted to the City of Horace recorded October 10, 2017 at 8:00
a.m. as document #1522569.



Title Opinion 263733

15. Easements and other matters as shown on the recorded Plat of Southdale Farms
Second Addition recorded January 28, 2020 at 1:43 p.m. as document #1582383.

16. Telephone Company Right of Way Easement granted to Dickey Rural Telephone
Cooperative recorded September 14, 2021 at 8:37 a.m. as document #1645167.

17. Telephone Company Right of Way Easement granted to Dickey Rural Telephone
Cooperative recorded September 14, 2021 at 8:37 a.m. as document #1645168.

18. Easements and other matters as shown on the recorded Plat of Southdale Farms
Fourth Addition recorded May 31, 2022 at 8:48 a.m. as document #1666490.

19. Mortgage executed by New Horizon Homes LLC, in favor of First International Bank &
Trust in the amount of $6,100,000.00, dated May 26, 2020 and recorded June 9, 2020
at 1:12 p.m. as document #1593351. Mortgage re-recorded July 10, 2020 at 9:28 a.m.
as document #1597093.

20. Mortgage executed by New Horizon Homes LLC, in favor of First International Bank &
Trust in the amount of $2,330,500.00, dated May 26, 2020 and recorded July 10, 2020
at 9:28 a.m. as document #1597127.

Modification of Mortgage recorded June 1, 2021 at 8:00 a.m. as document #1634069
and recorded June 8, 2022 at 8:00 a.m. as document #1667425.

21. Mortgage executed by New Horizon Homes LLC, in favor of First International Bank &
Trust in the amount of $4,881,750.00, dated April 21, 2021 and recorded April 23, 2021
at 3:56 p.m. as document #1630168.

Modification of Mortgage recorded June 9, 2022 at 11:33 a.m. as document #1667565.

22. Mortgage executed by New Horizon Homes LLC, in favor of First International Bank &
Trust in the amount of $1,007,000.00, dated June 7, 2022 and recorded June 8, 2022
at 8:00 a.m. as document #1667386.

23. Mortgage executed by New Horizon Homes LLC, in favor of First International Bank &
Trust in the amount of $7,345,000.00, dated June 7, 2022 and recorded June 8, 2022
at 8:00 a.m. as document #1667387.

24. Taxes for the year 2021 are shown as paid.



Title Opinion 263733

No search has been made for financing statements filed pursuant to the Uniform Commercial
Code.

This opinion is based upon an examination of the abstract only and the court files of any
proceedings that may appear, such as foreclosure, quiet title actions, probate proceedings or
tax sales have not been examined.  As stated, according to the abstract there appear to be
none.

You must satisfy yourself by survey or other proper investigation that all buildings or other
improvements located upon the above captioned property lie within the boundaries of the real
estate described in this abstract.

You are charged with notice of the rights of persons in possession of the premises as well as
easements, encroachments and the like which, though not appearing of record, are capable of
ascertainment through inspection or survey.

No opinion is rendered as to the presence or absence of asbestos, radon gas or any other
environmentally dangerous product or substance.  Additionally, no opinion is rendered as to
the adequacy or inadequacy of any sewer or septic system which may service the property as
to its compliance with any applicable ordinances or regulations.

Information relative to zoning restrictions is beyond the scope of this opinion, but may be
obtained from the building inspector of the municipality in which the property is located.

Mechanic's liens must be filed for record within ninety days in North Dakota or one hundred
twenty days in Minnesota after improvements or construction on the premises have been
accomplished.  Therefore, if there have been any recent improvements, the possibility exists
that liens for such work may yet be filed although they do not appear in the abstract at this
time.  In North Dakota, failure to file a mechanic's lien within the ninety day period does not
defeat the lien except as against purchasers or encumbrances in good faith and for value
whose rights accrue after the ninety days and before any claim for the lien is filed.  In
Minnesota, the lien must be filed for record within the one hundred twenty day period.  In
either state, however, you should satisfy yourself that there has been no labor performed or
material furnished which would subject the property to mechanic's liens or, if so, that the same
have been fully paid.

Special assessments are not usually shown in abstracts until they have been extended in the
tax lists by the County Auditor.  Consequently, it is possible for property to be subject to
special assessments which do not appear in the abstract.  If local improvements have recently
been made, inquiry should be made as to special assessments of the county or city
(municipal) auditor involved.



Title Opinion 263733

This opinion is based upon the assumption that any and all requirements of municipal, state
and federal laws and regulations have been duly complied with and no independent review of
such compliance has been made or undertaken by this examiner.

Sincerely,

Dane McCartney
Attorney































































































CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 1

7

N 87°04'01" E  2608.8

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

SW
1/

4

N
 0

1°
28

'5
7"

 W
  1

32
5.

35

S 
01

°3
2'

23
" E

  2
64

5.
75

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

70

75

70

75

N 86°57'32" E  2612.66

NORTH LINE OF N1/2 OF SW1/4

70

70

70

S 87°04'01" W  2608.85

S 87°02'53" W  2610.73

NORTH LINE OF NORTHWEST 1/4

75

33
33

75
33

70

100

NORTH LINE OF NORTHEAST 1/4

7560

60

100

100

N 86°57'32" E  2613.48

70

70

70

20
 F

O
O

T 
W

ID
E 

ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

AN
D 

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(1
0 

FE
ET

 E
AC

H 
SI

DE
)

10 FOOT WIDE STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

25
.0

0

25

69TH AVENUE SOUTH

CHRISTIANSON   BOULEVARD

67
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

SO
UT

H

68
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 

SO
U

TH

TH
O

M
AS

 S
TR

EE
T

JO
SE

PH
 S

TR
EE

T

MULTI-USE PATH

25

Existing 10 Foot Wide Storm Sewer and

Drainage Easement Doc#1589970

70

70

70

70

70
70

70

70
7070

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

10 FOOT WIDE STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Existing 10 Foot Wide Utility

Easement Doc#1589970

13
1.

64
S 

15
°1

0'
03

" W

N 86°53'23" E  1023.12

NW CORNER OF
SOUTHDALE FARMS

FIRST ADDITION

Existing 10 Foot Wide Utility
Easement Doc#1589970

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 1

7

7560

L=126.38Δ=14°28'57" L=10.21  =1°10'14"Δ

P.O.B.
WEST 1/4 CORNER

OF SECTION 8
T138N R49W

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

N
1/

2 
SW

1/
4

NORTH LINE OF SOUTHDALE FARMS FIRST ADDITION

WEST LINE OF SOUTHDALE FARMS FIRST ADDITION

NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 5
NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 6

NE
 C

O
R 

LO
T 

7
BL

O
CK

 6
N 

LI
NE

 S
O

UT
HD

AL
E 

FA
RM

S 
FI

RS
T 

 A
DD

EAST LINE SOUTHDALE FARMS FIRST ADDITION

NORTH LINE SOUTHDALE FARMS FIRST ADDITION

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

S1
/2

 N
W

1/
4

SOUTH LINE OF S1/2 OF NW1/4

70

S 
74

°4
9'

57
" E

70
.0

0

N 64°02'55" W     127.25

38.63

19
.6

9

CHR I ST IANSON

BOUL EVA RD

2.38

44.0044.1544.0044.0044.0044.00
44.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0042.0046.4570.24

44.00 44.00

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

S 88°31'03" W  171.13 L=319.17 R=500.00 Δ=36°34'26"
N 54°54'31" W

115.78

L=266.70 R=400.00 Δ=38°12'07"
S 86°53'23" W  649.87

L=284.62 R=500.00 Δ=32°36'55"

N 60°29'42" W  246.58

N 64°02'55" W  127.25

N 
15

°1
0'

03
" E

  9
32

.0
8

S 74°49'57" E  125.00

N
 0

1°
34

'4
6"

 W
12

5.
04

N 86°53'23" E  618.90

S 
01

°2
8'

57
" E

  2
87

.0
1

N
 0

1°
28

'5
7"

 W
  1

56
9.

89

80
0.

32
46

4.
56

25
6.

46

N 88°31'03" E  96.13

N 54°54'31" W  115.78

N 88°31'03" E  536.68

543.87
75.03

L =255.33 R=400.00 Δ=36°34'26"

L=122.73
R=500.00

Δ=14°03'50"

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  8

90
.5

9

N 
15

°1
0'

03
" E

  1
31

.6
4

N 86°53'23" E  396.72

N 86°53'23" E  570.22

47.28

88.5744.0044.1544.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0044.0042.0044.22

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  1

25
.0

2

N 86°53'23" E  250.04
N 86°53'23" E  250.04

N 86°53'23" E  373.71

N 
15

°1
0'

03
" E

  5
33

.5
6

N 
15

°1
0'

03
" E

  7
22

.4
5

N 60°29'42" W  199.89

N 86°53'23" E  145.01

N 86°53'23" E  250.04

N 86°53'23" E  114.80

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  6

96
.1

1

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  6

77
.5

6

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  6

77
.5

6

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  6

77
.5

6

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  6

77
.5

6

N 
15

°1
0'

03
" E

  4
75

.1
5

N 86°53'23" E  138.64

N
 0

2°
05

'2
1"

 W
  6

77
.5

6

L =136.60
R=500.00

Δ=15°39'11"

L =227.70 R=400.00 Δ=32°36'55"

125.02
125.02

125.02 125.02

51
.0

0
41

.1
3

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

125.02 46.00 46.00 44.98

13
1.

64
40

.5
0

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

45
.0

0
46

.4
2

129.02

70.87

78
.3

7

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

45
.0

0

81
.7

8

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
41

.1
3

53
.2

3 19.99125.02

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.8
4

55
.4

5

51
.0

0
40

.8
4

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9

53
.2

3

49
.3

8

51
.5

0
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

55
.9

6

52
.0

0
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1
41

.0
1

41
.0

1

41
.0

1

52
.0

0

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

10
1.

80

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

53
.2

3

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

86.27

N
 0

1°
28

'5
7"

 W
  1

26
4.

89

N 87°54'39" E  125.00
N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00
N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'38" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

53
.7

3

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'39" E  125.00

N 87°54'39" E  125.00 N 87°54'38" E  125.00

N
 0

1°
34

'4
6"

 W
25

.7
4

63
4.

13

S 
01

°2
8'

57
" E

  1
08

0.
01

46.64 45.38N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4
41

.0
4

41
.0

4

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9
40

.7
9

40
.7

9

N 87°54'39" E  125.00

41
.1

1
51

.0
0

48
.7

7

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

63
.8

1
41

.1
1

41
.1

1
40

.0
0

51
.0

0

40
.8

4

N 87°54'39" E  125.00
N 87°54'39" E  125.00

65
.5

9

51
.5

0

41
.0

4

N 87°54'39" E  125.00
N 87°54'39" E  125.00

45.38

N
 0

3°
06

'3
7"

 W
  1

25
.0

0

N 86°53'23" E  131.64

N 74°49'57" W  125.00

46.00 46.00 46.64

125.02 125.02

55
.4

5

S:\Paces\Land Development\Subdivisions\Deer Creek\Conceptual\8.10.21 Concept.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cass County 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHWOOD SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHWOOD 3rd SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60TH AVENUE S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60TH AVENUE S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
67TH STREET S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
63RD AVE. S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
61ST AVE. S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
58TH ST. S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
61ST ST. S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60TH AVE. S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
62ND ST. S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1 ASHWOOD SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1 ASHWOOD SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=24.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=19.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=23.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=16.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=21.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=8.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=8.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=23.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=44.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=43.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=43.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=50.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=5.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=23.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=38.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=38.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=38.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=29.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=18.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=36.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=36.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=37.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=44.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=14.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,089)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,491)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,893)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,296)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,698)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15,313)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,084)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,543)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,001)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,509)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,995)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,481)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,452)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,460)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,163)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,189)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,200)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,654)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13,294)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,946)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,060)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,060)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,060)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,141)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=1.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,998)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,387)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,905)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,905)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,905)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15,790)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,623)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,623)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,496)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,866)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,884)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,268)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,905)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,100)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,970)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,700)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,700)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,700)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,945)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,200)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,200)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,200)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,850)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,850)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,165)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,429)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,186)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,215)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,817)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14,501)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14,692)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13,829)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14,738)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,930)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,596)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,216)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,041)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,243)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,634)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,285)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,659)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,705)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,287)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,150)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,150)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,150)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,517)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,450)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,800)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,800)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,150)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,850)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,467)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,001)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,618)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,545)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,780)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14,229)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,689)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,200)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,658)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,895)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,528)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13,933)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,048)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,117)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13,768)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,474)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,742)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,250)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,777)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,250)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,518)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13,933)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,048)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,117)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13,845)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,349)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,988)

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,228)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,120)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,487)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,250)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,625)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,875)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,625)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,188)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,746)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,455)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,759)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,858)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,808)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,158)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,280)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,625)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,625)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,625)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,625)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,625)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,250)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,250)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,875)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,156)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,875)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,875)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,702)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,360)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,060)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,630)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,591)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,202)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,092)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,092)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,971)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,971)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,718)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,718)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,735)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,536)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,299)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,256)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,500)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8,277)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,895)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,850)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,834)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,685)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,957)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,012)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6,982)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7,104)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,976)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=34.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°41'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=31.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=37.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=37.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=37.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=38.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=37.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17,296)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,450)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,997)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14,780)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14,235)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,462)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11,826)

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=22.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=23.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=47.19' R=28.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12,309)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(21,016)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(15,191)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,040)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,756)

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRC  SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH RIDGE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY GABLES PLACE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
62ND ST S

AutoCAD SHX Text
64TH AVE S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cass County 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60th Ave S

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N15°09'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
668.71' S87°16'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°48'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°24'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°19'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
576.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cass County 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
64TH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°45'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1172.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°16'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
574.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67°15'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61°35'24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
379.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°16'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
574.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°19'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF  BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' CASS COUNTY  ROAD EASEMENT RECORDED 4/22/54  IN BOOK K-2 OF  MISC., PAGE 437.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' CASS COUNTY  ROAD EASEMENT RECORDED 4/22/54  IN BOOK K-2 OF  MISC., PAGE 437.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' CASS COUNTY  WARRANTY DEED RECORDED 10/16/2007  AS DOC. NO. 1219546.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHWOOD 3rd SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASS    CO.   HWY #17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°45'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°02'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°45'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°47'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF  ASHWOOD SECOND SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF  BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACATED  RIGHT-OF-WAY 0.33 ACRES±

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°14'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°13'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°57'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°45'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°16'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DEER CREEK PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%916

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%916

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%916

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%916

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%916

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%916

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING= S79°50'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD=156.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING= S22°21'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD=80.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING= S22°21'31"E CHORD=59.82' Δ=41°12'22"R=85.00' L=61.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER CREEK PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASS    CO.   HWY #17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3513 sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Commercial 516,920sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
28,940sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION   8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE ACRES SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66TH STREET SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE ACRES SECOND SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADELMAN  ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
COS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION   8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T138N  R49W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH HALF  SOUTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH HALF NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC.No.883121

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
7OTH AVENUE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
64TH AVENUE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIVIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T138N  R49W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH HALF SOUTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
73RD AVENUE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
72ND AVENUE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
71ST AVENUE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
68TH STREET S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
7OTH AVENUE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K   5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K   4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K    3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 60 Foot Wide County Road  Easement Doc#313981

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITORS   LOT   6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY GABLES PLACE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRC       SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
62ND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66TH STREET SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  6

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66TH STREET SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHDALE FARMS FIRST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHDALE FARMS FIRST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
125,269 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.876 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
428,587 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.839 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
212,631 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.881 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K   1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHDALE FARMS SECOND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67TH STREET S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHDALE FARMS FIRST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHDALE FARMS FIRST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B L O C K  2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLMEN'S THIRD SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
68TH AVE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITORS   LOT   3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 60 Foot Wide County Road Easement Doc#313982

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 60 Foot Wide County Road  Easement Doc#313981

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBBURBAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED USE


	August 9 2022 Planning and Zoning Meeting Agenda
	Tuesday, August 9, 2022 – 6:00 pm
	Fire Hall Event Center – 413 Main Street, Horace, North Dakota

	Horace Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes_7.26.22
	SD Farms 7th PZ Packet 8.9.2022

